

NORTHSIDE NEWS

October 2023

Committee Members

2023-2024

President Col Stirling <u>president.bnchc@gmail.com</u>

Vice President Darren Ryan vicepresident.bnchc@gmail.com

Secretary Lucy Ryan secretary1.bnchc@gmail.com

Treasurer Cate Bowdler treasurer.bnchc@gmail.com

QHMC & AEHF Delegate Darren Ryan delegate.bnchc@gmail.com

Magazine Editor Murray Bassett <u>magazine.bnchc@gmail.com</u>

Website Coordinator Murray Bassett website.bnchc@gmail.com

Postal Address: PO Box 357, Kallangur QLD 4503

Email: info@classicholden.club

Website: www.classicholden.club

Meetings: 7:30pm, second Wednesday of the month, at **Kallangur Tavern**, **1517 Anzac Ave**

Kallangur.

Next meetings: October 11, November 8

Editorial

Hello all,

This is my first newsletter, so please bear with me while I come to grips with it.

I would appreciate members providing (by email to magazine.bnchc@gmail.com) a brief history and a picture of their car so that one car can be featured in each month's magazine.

Cheers

Muz

Minutes of Monthly Meeting

BRISBANE NORTHSIDE CLASSIC HOLDEN CLUB INC.

13th September 2023

MEETING OPENED: 1935

MEMBERS: 18

APOLOGIES: Ennio & Maree Auriti, Kevin Dadge, Rob Brook, Kerry Fenech, Emiel Huizer,

Michael Bishop, Harry Williams, Bonnie & Rowan Flaherty.

VISITORS: Nil

MINUTES OF AUGUST MEETING: Moved by Andrew Ladlay, 2nd by Barb Benvenuti.

BUSINESS ARISING: Nil

CORRESPONDENCE: Office of Fair Trading Annual Renewal form; Vince Granahan mailed renewal form and cheque; Suncorp Bank- no more cheques from next year. Moved by Steve Collins, 2nd by Murray Bassett.

TREASURERS REPORT: Presented by Cate Bowdler, 2nd by Darren Ryan.

AEHF REPORT: #2 Newsletter for 2024 Nationals.

QHMC REPORT: Newsletter #18 - re 'Petrol & Diesel Fuels for Historic Vehicles'

AEHF & QHMC REPORTS: Moved by Darren Ryan 2nd by Andrew Ladlay.

CLUB RUNS: September – Sunday 17th. Wilf Skerman;

October – Saturday 21st Brisbane Motor museum. Col Sterling;

November – Holden out for a Cure;

December – Xmas party.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

- 1. This is the first month of the new raffle system where the prizes are \$50 vouchers. Basil Benvenuti moved (seconded by Val Ladlay) that Allan Benvenuti be reimbursed \$150 for the purchase of three vouchers. All members present agreed.
- 2. Shane Arnold was voted in as a member of the club (nominated by Allan Benvenuti seconded by Steve Collins). Welcome to the club Shane.
- 3. Membership cards for 23/24 have been printed and will be distributed after the meeting.
- 4. After last meetings discussion on the club donating to a worthy cause, Lucy Ryan moved (seconded by

Andrew Ladlay) that a donation be made to the Chaplaincy at Bald Hills State School. Lucy explained what the donation would be used for. All members present passed the motion that \$500 be donated.

5. Steve Robertson asked if the member that has the hoist (featured in the August Magazine), would rent it for work on Steve's car. Steve Collins will supply the appropriate phone number.

RAFFLE: Cate Bowdler

SWAP AND SELL: See magazine

MEETING CLOSED: 2003

PRESIDENT: Allan Benvenuti SECRETARY: Steve Collins

President's Report

Hi Everyone,

Well my first report in the top Job

I would to start with a thank you to the outgoing committee members, I would personally like to thank you all for your outstanding contribution over many years. I would also like to thank the members for the opportunity to take on the role of President, big shoes to fill. As you can understand we need some time to get the routine in place, so things may be a little disorganised, just need to get our feet under the table. Lucy is off to a flyer, getting the information out to your all, Thanks Lucy for getting things rolling.

If you are feeling keen for an early start, the HK HT HG Club have a breakfast at Joe's Dinner on Sunday 15th of October, 6am until 9am. We can cover this at the next meeting to gauge the interest.

Lucy sent out some information from the QHMC re Log books – this will be on the agenda for the next meeting for discussion, so cast your eye over the report and have your say.

Well nice and short

See you at the next meeting

Regards Colin

This issue will be discussed at the meeting.



Motoring Council Inc QUEENSLAND HISTORIC MOTORING COUNCIL INC.

1st October 2023
To Affiliated Clubs

The QHMC Committee has received a letter from a Member Club asking us to canvass opinions from the other Member Clubs on the issue of going to a "log book system" for our vehicles from our current very flexible "SIVs scheme".

QHMC has been monitoring the other states schemes and restrictions, additionally the ongoing investigations in two of those States on the misuse of those schemes.

Please note that QHMC has approached TMR in the past on this subject and they are not in favour of a "Log Book scheme". HOWEVER if they did introduce "log books" it would be more costly to administer which they will gladly pass on to the Clubs.

NOTE on the "log book" scheme your car is unregistered until you fill out the log book even for a very small journey. Also to travel interstate you need a permit as technically your vehicle is unregistered. Your feedback on this matter is required prior to the QHMC October Meeting on the 26th October 2023

Regards
Carle Gregory
QHMC President Queensland

Minutes of AGM

BRISBANE NORTHSIDE CLASSIC HOLDEN CLUB INC. 13th September 2023

MEETING OPENED: 2003

MEMBERS: 18

APOLOGIES: Ennio & Daree Auriti, Kevin Dadge, Rob Brook, Kerry Fenech, Emiel

Huizer, Michael Bishop, Harry Williams, Bonnie & Down; Rowan Flaherty.

VISITORS: Nil

MINUTES OF 2022 AGM: Moved by Murray Bassett, 2nd by Darren Ryan.

TREASURERS REPORT: Cate Bowdler reported on the last year's finances and presented the 2022/23 audit report (prepared by Bonnie Flaherty) which was approved. Moved by Andrew Ladlay, Seconded by Col Stirling. Thank you to Bonnie for volunteering to do the audit.

GENERAL:

- 1. Allan Benvenuti spoke on time limits for members serving on the committee. Cate Bowdler and Andrew Ladlay both added to the general discussion on the matter. Andrew Ladlay moved (seconded by Steve Collins) that there should be three year terms for members serving on the committee (except in extenuating circumstances). All members present were in favour of the motion.
- 2. Allan Benvenuti spoke on the position of Dating Officer for SIVS compliance. As there will be a new committee, it was decided that Steve Collins and Allan Benvenuti will both hold the position of Dating Officer. All members present agreed.
- 3. Basil Benvenuti spoke on the outgoing committee (and what a great job they had done) and the three year terms for new committees.

All Executive positions declared vacant.

GUEST CHAIRMAN: Andrew Ladlay

Andrew thanked the outgoing committee for their work this past year.

PRESIDENT: Col Stirling elected. Nominated by Cate Bowdler, 2nd by Lucy Ryan.

VICE PRESIDENT: Darren Ryan elected. Nominated by Cate Bowdler, 2nd by Murray Bassett.

SECRETARY: Lucy Ryan elected. Nominated by Allan Benvenuti, 2nd by Wilf Skerman.

TREASURER: Cate Bowdler elected. Nominated by Steve Collins, 2nd by Basil Benvenuti. Murray Bassett will be backup for Cate.

AEHF/QHMC: Darren Ryan elected. Nominated by Steve Collins, 2nd by Val Ladlay.

MAGAZINE EDITOR: Murray Bassett elected. Nominated by Steve Collins, 2nd by Andrew Ladlay.

WEBSITE COORDINATOR: Murray Bassett elected. Nominated by Steve Collins, 2nd by Col Stirling.

DATING OFFICER: Steve Collins and Allan Benvenuti as decided previously.

MEETING CLOSED: 2040

PRESIDENT: Allan Benvenuti (22/23) SECRETARY: Steve Collins (22/23)

Col Stirling (23/24) Lucy Ryan (23/24)

Club Runs

Regular runs and events

- Petrie Markets Run Every Friday night, Dayboro Rd, Petrie
- Mid-week run to Joe's Diner for a coffee catch-up from 0930. This is in conjunction with the HK HT HG club. Joe's Diner is at 1084 Kingsford Smith Drive Eagle Farm. September 13th and October 11th.

QHMC runs and events

7-8th October Invitation run Lockyer Antique Motor Association Gatton
5th November Classic Muscle Car Club of Ipswich car display and swap meet North Ipswich
26th January 2024 Australia Day Bayside Vehicle Restorers Show at Ormiston State School.
4-5 February 2024 Toowoomba Swap Meet Toowoomba Showgrounds

October

Saturday 21st Brisbane Motor museum organised by Col Sterling. More details will be provided at the meeting and will be published on the club website

November

Holden Out for a Cure - All Holden Day, Redland Showgrounds, 26 November



Sunday 17 September 2023

POKER RUN

Our Poker Run attracted 17 people and 10 cars, great to see, made the day a success.

We met at Buchanan Park Burpengary finishing in Woodford for lunch. Information Sheets with directions were handed out together with a car names quiz.

We had to scrap our route directions because of a major traffic jam on the M1. After a discussion at the morning tea break another route was decided on.

A driving skills test was conducted in the Burpengary High School car park. Several paper cups were flattened in the event, however 5 drivers managed to successfully negotiate the course without too much difficulty. Our ace driver Andrew Dunne in his red FJ was the first to successfully complete the course and after some consideration it was decided he won the prize.

There were 5 stops along the way where a card in a sealed envelope was handed out not to be opened till the final destination. Tim Leon won the prize for the best Poker Hand, 3 Queens and he also had 11 cars with birds in their names and won that prize as well, but being a kind hearted soul generously gave the prize to Steve Robertson who had 8 car names.

We arrived at our destination, Woodford, just as the Markets were closing but I had the feeling everyone enjoyed the day out.

A big thank you to everyone who attended to make the day an enjoyable one.

Wilf



Trivia

- The 1969 Bathurst Hardie- Ferodo 500 was won by a HT Monaro GTS 350.
- The 5.0 Litre V8 VN Commodore had the most powerful mass-produced engine in Australia at the time.
- The Torana was based on the English Vauxhall Viva

Bathurst, 30 September 1979.

In one of the Holden Dealer Team's greatest Bathurst 1000 victories, Peter Brock and Jim Richards claimed a 6-lap win in their Holden Torana A9X and set a new lap record on the very last lap!

